URIGINAL

Dorothy Menasco

From: Jeff Bates

Sent: Monday, June 19, 2006 12:54 PM

To: Dorothy Menasco; Robyn.Holland@BELLSOUTH.COM

Subject: RE: 060265-TP - BST/IDT America, Corp. d/b/a IDT - Adoption of 050469-TP

Thanks ma'am.

Also, | just noticed another error. Can you please change "KMC Data, V" to "KMC Telecom V, Inc."? The agreement
being adopted, 00469-TP, is between KMC Telecom V, Inc. and BeliSouth.

Robyn, FY [

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Monday, June 19, 2006 11:55 AM

To: Jeff Bates

Subject: RE: 060265-TP - BST/IDT America, Corp. d/b/a IDT - Adoption of 050469-TP
Will do.

From: Jeff Bates

Sent: Monday, June 19, 2006 11:38 AM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Cc: Sally Simmons; Victor McKay; Marguerite Lockard; Kimberley Pena; Lee Fulcher; Hong Wang; Robyn.Holland@BELLSOUTH.COM
Subject: 060265-TP - BST/IDT America, Corp. d/b/a IDT - Adoption of 050469-TP
Dorothy,

The letter for the above adoption includes "with modifications”, but it does not appear any modifications were made (in this
adoption) to the underlying agreement. The underlylng agreement *has* had amendments but they are incorporated into
the adoption by reference.

Because of the above, please change the docket title to remove "with modifications" and remove the "statutory deadline"
event since this code is unnecessary in a pure adoption.

Robyn, F Y I.

Jeff Bates

Research Assistant

Competitive Markets & Enforcement
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Voice: 850-413-6538

Fax: 850-413-6539
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